
 

Purchasing Services Office 
801 Leroy Place 

Socorro, NM 87801 
(575) 835-5886 

 
Letter of Addendum 

 

TO: All Offerors 
 
FROM: Meradeth Montoya, Associate Director of Purchasing  
 
DATE: 1/7/2026 
 
RE: RFB Number: RFP 26120016 - Amendment No. 6 
 Commodity: Food Services 
 
 
Q1. Is the childcare program a Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) reimbursable program? 
A1. No, it currently is not. 
 

Q2. Will you please share the meal plan purchase numbers by plan for the last two (2) years? 
A2. This was answered in Addendum 2, Q7. 
 

Q3. Please provide two (2) years of revenue by location, including internal and external catering and 
summer camps. 
A3. Due to contractual obligations, this information cannot be shared. 
 

Q4. We did not tour Tu Taco. Please provide details on this operation. 
A4. Tu Taco is a pickup area for food orders. The location is beside the entrance to the all you care to eat 
dining area and the coffee shop. 
 

Q5. How many billing days are there per semester for meal plans? 
A5. This was answered in Addendum 2, Q27. 
 

Q6. What is your targeted override or expense exposure annually? 
A6. Addendums to the contract are completed annually as necessary to account for changing food costs; 
however, there is no set targeted amount. If this question refers to targeted override sales commissions 
or pricing incentives based on higher sales levels or reduced expenses, those are currently in place. 
 

Q7. Is all the equipment in working condition? 
A7. Yes. 
 



Q8. Is vending included? 
A8. No. 
 

Q9. Would you be able to provide floor plans or layouts of all the service areas? 
A9.  Please see the following links: 
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=d9f8d663e2&attid=0.1&permmsgid=msg-
f:1853781473680482564&th=19b9f46db5ece104&view=att&disp=safe&realattid=f_mk5w8q0t1&zw 
 
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=d9f8d663e2&attid=0.2&permmsgid=msg-
f:1853781473680482564&th=19b9f46db5ece104&view=att&disp=inline&realattid=f_mk5w8q0n0&zw 
 

Q10. How many service days are there for childcare? What is the current daily, weekly, or semester rate 
that the University is being charged by your vendor for meal plans, or what is your current sliding scale? 
A10. Five (5) days per week during the academic year. While the University cannot speak to the specifics 
of the current contract, the meal plans for the semester are listed below. Additionally, the daily meal 
rates are as follows: 
 

Student and Summer Conference Pricing inclusive of taxes: 

Breakfast: 10.23 
Lunch or Brunch: 11.10 
Dinner: 12.51 
 

Public Pricing inclusive of taxes: 

Breakfast: 11.05 
Lunch or Brunch: 12.28 
Dinner: 13.52 
 

An asterisk denotes the minimum required meal plan for the style of room. 
Semester Meal Plans:  
*Bronze – 10 meals per week plus 200 Tech Dollars $2,192 
Silver – 15 meals per week plus 175 Tech Dollars $2,386 
Gold – Unlimited meals plus 150 Tech Dollars $2,611 

 

 
 

ALL OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THEIR RESPONSE. 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED.  

Pod Living Plans:  
*Trail Rider – 45 meals per semester plus 200 Tech 
Dollars 

$773 

Prospector – 65 meals per semester plus 100 Tech Dollars $837 
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